P.O. BOX 8206
WICHITA FALLS,
TEXAS 76307-8206

TELEPHONE (940) 716-5100
PRODUCTION FAX (940) 716-5110
WELL LOG FAX (940) 716-5180
LAND FAX (940) 716-5210
ACCOUNTING FAX (940) 716-5150
EXPLORATION FAX (940) 716-5170

OlL & GASCORPORATION
March 10, 2021

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

505-476-3441

RE:  Request for Extension of Injection Authority
Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation
Administrative Order SWD-1719
Wishbone State SWD #1
API Number 30-005-29217
1672’ FSL and 476’ FWL, Unit L, Sect 1, T11S, R31E, NMPM
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Goetze:

Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation (“Cobra”) respectfully requests an extension on the injection authority
Administrative Order SWD-1719 permit concerning the Wishbone State SWD #1. Cobra is requesting the
extension for twelve months, in order to set temporary plugs in the Devonian while conducting a short
production test, less than six months, on the San Andres. If this test proves to be unsuccessful, Cobra will
commence with disposal operations.

Thank you for your attention in this matter. Should you have any questions or require additional
information, please contact me at (940) 716-5100.

Sincerely,

Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation

S

Kyle Gardner
Operations Engineer

KG/bap
M:/Whfiles/kyle/1tr0053

STREET ADDRESS
2201 KELL BLVD. + WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS 76308-1000



Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Barbara Pappas <barbara@cobraogc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Kyle Gardner

Subject: [EXT] Request for Extension - UIC Permit SWD Order-1719 - Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation -
Wishbone State 001

Attachments: WISHBONE STATE SWD 001_Request for Extenstion_UIC Permt Administrative SWD Order-1719_03
10 2021.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello:

Please find attached a written request to extend the UIC permit (SWD Order-1719) on company letterhead.
Should you have any questions or need further information, please advise.

Thank you,

Barbara Pappas

Production & Regulatory Compliance Supervisor
Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation

P O Box 8206

Wichita Falls, Texas 76307

Office Phone 940-716-5100

Direct Line 940-716-5103

Facsimile 940-716-5110

~IGOBRA

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:40 AM

To: Barbara Pappas <barbara@cobraogc.com>

Cc: Kyle Gardner <kgardner@cobraogc.com>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Dana Hardy
<dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Subject: Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation - Wishbone State 001

RE: Wishbone State SWD #1 (30-005-29217; SWD-1719)

Ms. Pappas:



With the effort for the production testing and related filings by Cobra, the OCD has observed the current extension for
the UIC permit (SWD order) will expire on March 13, 2021, unless Cobra initiates a request for an additional extension
prior to this date. Please review the terms of the permit, the content of the extension issued for the permit, and submit
a request for an extension of injection authority upon letter head to ocd.engineer@state.nm.us in a timely fashion if
Cobra desires to avoid the loss of injection authority. Thank you. PRG

F!’H”lp K. (Goetze

UIC Group

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Albuquerque Office

5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Direct: 505.660.8274

Email: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
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